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27 May 2016 

Dr Richard Bean 
Co-convenor 
Brisbane CBD Bicycle User Group 
richardb@cbdbug.org.au  

Dear Dr Bean 

Thank you for your email of 5 April 2015 about Council's Active Transport targets for 
2012-2026. 

I appreciate you taking the time to outline your concerns with cycling targets in Brisbane. 

I forwarded your letter to Council's Transport Planning and Strategy branch for consideration 
and am advised that further time is needed to review all matters raised. As such, I will write to 
you again in due course to advise of the outcome. Please accept my apologies for any 
inconvenience this delay may cause. 

Thank you for raising your concerns with me. 

Yours sincerely 

Graham Quirk 
LORD MAYOR 

Ref: LM02777-2016 
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